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CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
BELLEVUE STATE PARK 

 
Gun Club Road (Related Utilities and Amenities) 

Contract No. 2013-NVF-100 
December 16, 2013 

 
 

This Addendum shall be attached to the specifications and/or drawings of the above named project and 
shall become part of the contract documents. All statements made herein shall supersede statements in the 
main body of the specifications and items shown on the drawings with which they are in conflict. Work 
and materials not specifically mentioned herein shall be as described in the main body of the 
specifications and as shown on the drawings. The bidder must acknowledge the receipt of this addendum 
on page 00300-4 of the Bid Form. 
 
CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  
 
Modification to Drawings: 
 
Drawing C-100: 
Add General Note 33: CCR services will be provided by DNREC. 
 
Modification to Specifications: 
 
Bid Form:  
Replace Bid Form pages 00300-2 and 00300-3 with Bid Form pages 00300-2 and 00300-3 included with 
this addendum. 
 
Section 01005 – ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 
 
Replace Article 7 and Article 8 in their entirety with the following: 
 
ARTICLE 7: ALLOWANCES  
 
 7.1 Schedule of Allowances: (Refer to Section 01020 - Allowances)  

                                           
ARTICLE 8: ALTERNATES  
 

8.1 Alternates quoted on Bid Forms will be exercised as Owner option. Accepted 
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Alternates will be listed in Owner-Contractor agreement. 

 
8.2 Coordinate related work and modify surrounding work affected by accepted 

Alternates as required to complete the work. 
 
 8.3 Schedule of Alternates: (Refer to Bid Form and Section 01030 - Alternates) 
 
 
Section 01026 Unit Prices (page 01026-3) 
Delete UNIT PRICE No. 5: Supply and install 12 ft wide Bituminous Paved Trail up to 3,000 LF; UNIT 
PRICE No. 6: Supply and install 12 ft wide Bituminous Paved Trail up to 7,000 LF; and UNIT PRICE 
No. 7: Supply and install 12 ft wide Bituminous Paved Trail up to 16,000 LF in their entirety. 
 
Section 01030 Alternate Bid Items (page 01030-1) 
ARTICLE 3: Schedule of Alternates: 
 
ADD the following paragraph: “Alternate No. 3: Contractor shall supply all necessary materials and 
install the Bituminous Paved Trail as shown in Detail 3 on Drawing C-152.  Work covered under this 
Alternate Bid Item will be for sections of trail that comprise up to 3,000 LF that are approved for 
installation by the State during a single mobilization.  All costs associated with supplying and installing 
materials shown in the detail referenced above will be included in the price listed on Bid Form page 
00300-2 as amended by Addendum.  Should the actual quantity of work measured be less than 3,000 
linear feet, the amount for Alternate No. 3 shall be reduced based on the Unit Price listed below.  Prices 
for this Alternate shall be effective for the duration of the Contract.  The State may exercise the option to 
include Alternate No. 3 in the project at any time during the execution of the Contract. 
 
Unit of Measure: 
 
(Estimated quantity of trail = 3,000 LF x Unit Price   $_______/ Unite of Measure = $________ Amount 
to be included in price for Alternate No. 3) 
 
ADD the following paragraph: “Alternate No. 4: Contractor shall supply all necessary materials and 
install the Bituminous Paved Trail as shown in Detail 3 on Drawing C-152.  Work covered under this 
Alternate Bid Item will be for sections of trail that comprise up to 7,000 LF that are approved for 
installation by the State during a single mobilization.  All costs associated with supplying and installing 
materials shown in the detail referenced above will be included in the price listed on Bid Form page 
00300-2 as amended by Addendum.  Should the actual quantity of work measured be less than 7,000 
linear feet, the amount for Alternate No. 4 shall be reduced based on the Unit Price listed below.  Prices 
for this Alternate shall be effective for the duration of the Contract.  The State may exercise the option to 
include Alternate No. 4 in the project at any time during the execution of the Contract. 
 
Unit of Measure: 
 
(Estimated quantity of trail = 7,000 LF x Unit Price  $_______/ Unite of Measure  = $________ Amount 
to be included in price for Alternate No. 4) 
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ADD the following paragraph: “Alternate No. 5: Contractor shall supply all necessary materials and 
install the Bituminous Paved Trail as shown in Detail 3 on Drawing C-152.  Work covered under this 
Alternate Bid Item will be for sections of trail that comprise up to 16,000 LF that are approved for 
installation by the State during a single mobilization.  All costs associated with supplying and installing 
materials shown in the detail referenced above will be included in the price listed on Bid Form page 
00300-2 as amended by Addendum.  Should the actual quantity of work measured be less than 16,000 
linear feet, the amount for Alternate No. 5 shall be reduced based on the Unit Price listed below.  Prices 
for this Alternate shall be effective for the duration of the Contract.  The State may exercise the option to 
include Alternate No. 5 in the project at any time during the execution of the Contract. 
 
Unit of Measure: 
 
(Estimated quantity of trail = 16,000 LF x Unit Price $_______/ Unit of Measure = $________ Amount 
to be included in price for Alternate No. 5) 
 
Response to Bidders Questions  
 

1.) Is there a provision for rock excavation (ie unit price)? If not are there boring logs which we 
can review to make our own determinations? 
Answer:  There are no provisions for rock excavation.  Boring logs have been included with 
this addendum. 

2.) In ref to Drawing C-104 Note #1: Does New Castle County or any other entity have 
jurisdiction over this project which would require a permit? (demolition or other permit) 
Answer:  New Castle County does not have jurisdiction over this project.  All permit 
requirements have been included in the bid documents. 

3.) In ref to Dwg C-104 Note # 3: Can you provide a copy of the Del Dot permit so that we can 
review the MOT requirements? 
Answer:  MOT requirements have been included in the bid documents.  The set of plans 
containing the DelDOT stamp and signature will be provided upon contract award.  The 
contractor will be responsible for applying to DelDOT for the DelDOT Entrance Permit. 

4.) Dwg C-104 under the DEMO Legend: 
a. Could you please tell me where item 48 is located?  

Answer:  Item 48 is located in the Northwest corner of the site as shown on DWG C-
104. 

b. Who relocates the utility poles in items 45,47,55,66,67,72,119 etc.? 
Answer:  Items listed above will be relocated by others. 

5.) Specification section 01005-2 Article 7 “Allowances” states NONE. Section 01020-3 Article 
5 “Schedule of Allowances” provides 3 allowances.  Section 01026-1 “Unit price schedule” 
shows 7 different unit prices with quantities which are to be included in the base bid. Are 
these also allowances? Could you please clarify the complete “Schedule of Allowances”? 
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Answer:  Revisions to Specifications Section 01005 have been included with this addendum.  
Unit Prices are listed in Specifications Section 01026 and on Bid Form 00300-3 (as amended 
with this addendum).  Quantities listed in Specification Section 01026 must be included in the 
Base Bid entered on Bid Form 00300-1.  Allowance Items are listed in Specification Section 
1020.  The Lump Sum amount listed for each Allowance Item must be included in the Base 
Bid entered on Bid Form 00300-1. 

6.) The bid form under unit price #3 shows LF as the unit for debris removal and disposal. 
Should this be tons? 
Answer:  The correct unit for Unit Price #3 is TONS.  The Bid Form 00300-3 has been 
amended with this addendum. 

7.) Section 1500-3 Article 17, please clarify the size field trailer requested. Perhaps use the 
standard Del Dot designation. 
Answer:  Contractor shall provide a field office that conforms to DelDOT standards for a 
Type III field office.   

8.) Section 017419-2 Article 1.4a: Is it required to hire a LEED Accredited Waste Management 
Coordinator for this project? 
Answer:  Yes. 

9.) Section 033000-2 Part 2.2 A1 and A2, Can you please clarify whether the rebar for this 
project is to be galvanized or epoxy coated? 
Answer:  Rebar provided for this project shall conform to either the requirements listed in 
Section 033000-2 Part 2.2 A1, or Part 2.2 A2.  The rebar can be either galvanized or epoxy 
coated, it is the contractor’s discretion which they wish to use.  

10.) Section 312319-1 “Dewatering” 
a. Can you please provide the size of the dewatering bag required as well as a source of 

supply? Will it need to handle 29,500gpm? 
Answer:  Size and number of dewatering bags will be contingent upon the size and 
number of pumps being used to meet the 29,500 gpm requirement.  Since the exact 
details of the dewatering system are contingent upon the contractor’s means and 
methods it is the contractor’s responsibility to size the dewatering bags. 

b. Is there a requirement for standby pumps? 
Answer:  No.  However the system must be capable of pumping 29,500 gpm. 

c. Is pumping the only means considered acceptable for diverting the water around the 
work area? 
Answer:  The deadline for Requests for Substitutions is 4:30 pm on December 24th.  If 
a bidder wishes to base their bid on another means for dewatering, the designed 
system should be submitted prior to the deadline. 

d. If the 29,500gpm is based on a storm event, could you also please provide the 
anticipated elevation of the Red Clay Creek during this same storm event? 
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Answer:  The anticipated elevation of the Red Clay Creek at the project site during 
the designed storm event is roughly elevation 172.  The cofferdam heights listed in 
Detail 1 on Drawing ES-151 account for the Red Clay Creek elevation during this 
storm event. 

11.) Dwg C-157 detail 2 “HDPE Geomembrane : 
a. Will anything be placed over the geomembrane or will the membrane remain 

exposed to the elements?  
Answer:  The geomembrane will remain exposed to the elements.   

12.) Since the Dept. of Labor has decided to issue two Prevailing Wage rates for this project 
instead of the one wage rate for the majority of the work; we need to know specifically which 
job task requires which Prevailing Wage rate. Nothing causes more problems on a project 
when you have two laborers working side by side on a project basically doing the same work 
and one makes $38.30 per hour while the other makes $28.95 per hour. 
Answer: A description of the work covered by each set of Prevailing Wage Rates is included 
on the individual prevailing wage rate sheets provided by the Department of Labor and 
included in the specifications at the end of Specification Section 00100-12.  It is the 
Contractor’s responsibility to manage subcontractors and staff as it pertains to the prevailing 
wage rate requirements.  

13.) Please help me with the Cost Estimate for Project # 2013-NVF-100, Project Title : 
BELLEVUE STATE PARK GUN CLUB ROAD, Bid Date : 01/03/2013 
Answer: An Engineer’s Estimate will not be provided for this project. 
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BID FORM 00300-2

ALTERNATES 
 
Alternate prices conform to applicable project specification sections. Refer to Specification 
Section 01030 - Alternates for a complete description of the following Alternates. An "ADD" or 
"DEDUCT" amount is indicated by the crossed out part that does not apply. 
 
 
ALTERNATE No. 1: Permeable Pavers Alternate 1 in lieu of Porous Asphalt  
 
Add/Deduct: $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Words) 
 
  $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Figures) 
 
ALTERNATE No. 2:  Permeable Pavers Alternate 2 in lieu of Porous Asphalt 
 
Add/Deduct: $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Words) 
 
  $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Figures) 
 
ALTERNATE No. 3:  Supply and install 12 ft wide Bituminous Paved Trail up to 3,000 lf 
 
Add/Deduct: $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Words) 
 
  $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Figures) 
 
ALTERNATE No. 4:  Supply and install 12 ft wide Bituminous Paved Trail up to 7,000 lf 
 
Add/Deduct: $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Words) 
 
  $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Figures) 
 
ALTERNATE No. 5:  Supply and install 12 ft wide Bituminous Paved Trail up to 16,000 lf 
 
Add/Deduct: $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Words) 
 
  $_________________________________________________________ 
      (Figures) 
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BID FORM 00300-3

 
UNIT PRICES 
 
Unit prices conform to applicable project specification sections. Refer to Specification Section 
01026 - Unit Prices for a complete description of the following Unit Prices: 
 
             
Unit Price No. 1: 
Over-excavation of unsuitable soils.  

Add/Deduct $ _________/CY 
 
Unit Price No. 2: 
Placement and compaction of backfill materials in over-excavation areas.    
        Add/Deduct $ _________/CY 
 
Unit Price No. 3: 
Construction and demolition debris removal and offsite disposal.    

Add/Deduct $ _________/TON 
 
Unit Price No. 4: 
Removal of PCB-contaminated transformers.    Add/Deduct $ _________/GAL 
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